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From:  
Mail received time: Wed, 21 Sep 2022 10:04:35
Sent: Wed, 21 Sep 2022 10:04:33
To:  
Subject: FW: Regulation 11A Meeting Request [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
Regulatory Strategy (Reg 11A option).pptx;

FYI – I have recommended that agree to meet once a decision is handed down and we have been able to consider the
findings. At this stage having a discussion on amendments is premature.

I will let you know if I hear any more.

Cheers,

A/g General Manager

Oil and Gas Division | Offshore Resources Branch

Ngunnawal Country, 51 Allara St Canberra, GPO Box 2013 Canberra ACT 2601 Australia

Department of Industry, Science and Resources

P |  | E @industry.gov.au

Pronouns: She/Her

industry.gov.au ABN 74 599 608 295

Supporting economic growth and job creation for all Australians | We are collaborative, innovative, respectful and strive for excellence

Acknowledgement of Country

Our department recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture and country. We
acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the world's oldest
living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.

From:  
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> Proposed change to Regulation 11A

 



The process for acceptance of an EP would broadly involve: 

a draft EP is submitted to NOPSEMA;

NOPSEMA decides whether the draft EP is suitable for publication;

once NOPSEMA is satisfied, EP is published on its website and invites public comment on the proposal within a specified period (eg 30 days);

at the end of the public comment period, NOPSEMA provides all comments received to the proponent; and

the proponent considers whether the EP requires amendment to any of the comments, and gives NOPSEMA another copy of the EP, including a statement: 

responding in general terms to the comments;

indicating whether any modifications of the EP were made in response to the comments; and

referring to any modifications made in response to the comments.



Remove requirement to consult 'relevant persons' under reg 11A(1)(d) and (e).

Instead require a ‘public notification period’ where anyone can make a submission about the EP. 

Proposal

























Only one set period for public comment.

No legislative requirement for further public and stakeholder consultation (although a proponent could elect to conduct consultation). 

However, a proponent would still be required to undertake ongoing consultation in relation to its activities pursuant to reg 14(9).

This is modelled on the special public notification regime applicable to seismic and exploratory drilling activities in div 2.2B of the Regulations.

 These activities are also subject to the requirements of reg 11A in addition to public notification. The suggested amendment would remove the requirement to conduct reg 11A consultation for all EPs.

The suggested approach is also similar to the ‘Offshore Project Proposal’ public consultation process under Part 1A of the Regulations (and regulatory requirements for consultation regarding environmental plans and approval for onshore jurisdictions).

Key Takeaways
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Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 2:48 PM
To:  
Subject: FW:  Meeting Request [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

FYI

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From: @santos.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 12:36 PM
To: @industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 

@industry.gov.au>
Cc: @santos.com>
Subject:  Meeting Request

Hi all,

It was a pleasure catching up with you last week in our meeting with Secretary Meghan Quinn. 

We would love the ability to brief you about  at your earliest convenience. Is there a time that suits in the next
week or so?

Cheers 

Santos Limited, 60 Flinders Street, Adelaide SA
5000

 m: +

 santos.com

Santos Ltd A.B.N. 80 007 550 923
Disclaimer: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may be confidential or contain
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any perusal, use, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If

you have received this email in error please immediately advise us by return email and delete the email without making a copy. Please consider the environment
before printing this email

FOI - LEX 72839 - Document 1

s 22

s 22

s 22 s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 47G

s 47G

s 47G

s 47G

s 47G

https://www.santos.com/
https://www.facebook.com/santoscommunity
https://au.linkedin.com/company/santos-ltd
https://twitter.com/santosltd?lang=en
https://www.santos.com/


From: DLO King 
Mail received time: Mon, 26 Sep 2022 17:49:44
Sent: Mon, 26 Sep 2022 17:49:43
To: DLO King  
Cc:  offshore.policy  Parl Briefs  
Subject: RE: Request for brief: Barossa court decision [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Hi 

Thanks for your email.

Confirming due date of 4 October is fine, apologies I forgot about the public holiday (and certainly won’t be here myself!).

Happy for the brief to provide an overview and next steps noting more comprehensive advice to be provided when available.

I’ll give you a call tomorrow to confirm and answer any additional queries you may have.

Departmental Liaison Officer

The Hon Madeleine King MP

Minister for Resources

Minister for Northern Australia

P @industry.gov.au

industry.gov.au ABN 74 599 608 295

Supporting economic growth and job creation for all Australians | We are collaborative, innovative, respectful and strive for excellence

Our department recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture and country.

We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the world's

oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.

From:  
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 5:21 PM
To:  ; DLO King 

LEX 72839 - FOI - Document 2s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

S22

s 22

s 22

s 22 s 22 s 22

mailto:offshore.policy@industry.gov.au
mailto:ParlBriefs@industry.gov.au


Cc:  ; offshore.policy ;  ; Parl Briefs ;  
Subject: Re: Request for brief: Barossa court decision [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi 

Thanks for your email, we are more than happy to provide a brief on the decision.

Can you please give me a call to discuss scope? We could look to provide an overview and next steps, with a more
comprehensive brief to follow once .

are leading on this one. I have cc’d them in.

My number is 

Thanks,

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

From: @industry.gov.au>
Date: Monday, 26 September 2022 at 5:13:27 pm
To: "DLO King" <DLOKing@industry.gov.au>
Cc: @industry.gov.au>, "offshore.policy" <offshore.policy@industry.gov.au>, 

@industry.gov.au>, @industry.gov.au>, "Parl Briefs"
<ParlBriefs@industry.gov.au>, @industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Request for brief: Barossa court decision [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi 

Can I just confirm the due date please? Monday is a public holiday. Will cob 4/10 be ok for the brief to be provided?

Thanks,

From: DLO King 
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 5:05 PM
To: @industry.gov.au>
Cc: @industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; offshore.policy
<offshore.policy@industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 

@industry.gov.au>; Parl Briefs <ParlBriefs@industry.gov.au>
Subject: Request for brief: Barossa court decision [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Importance: High
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Good afternoon and team

Grateful if you can please generate a brief on the implications of the Barossa court decision.

In particular, could the brief please cover:

Legal advice –

Policy advice – policy advice on what the decision means for the administration of the Environment Regulations, the
arrangements under the EPBC Act etc
Next steps and possible timeframes – this may hinge upon whether Santos appeals the decision?

Noting this issue will evolve, preliminary advice/thinking is welcome.

Due up to the MO by COB 3 October 2022, please.

Departmental Liaison Officer

The Hon Madeleine King MP

Minister for Resources

Minister for Northern Australia

@industry.gov.au

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
Mail received time: Thu, 29 Sep 2022 10:53:52
Sent: Thu, 29 Sep 2022 00:53:38
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Ministerial brief on Barossa decision [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
Ministerial brief - Barossa court case - outcome and next steps - NOPSEMA edits.docx;

OFFICIAL

Hi

Thanks for the opportunity to review. Please see attached with edits to ensure consistency with what we have provided to AGD.
Happy to discuss.

Cheers

 | Deputy Director, Office of the Chief Executive

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
T:  | E: @nopsema.gov.au | W: nopsema.gov.au

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.

For the latest news and information subscribe here.

Acknowledgement of Country

NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture

and country. We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and

Lore Keepers of the world's oldest living culture and pay respects to

their Elders past, present and emerging.

OFFICIAL

From: 
Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 7:08 AM
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OFFICIAL  

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY, SCIENCE AND RESOURCES

OFFICIAL  

OFFICIAL  

MS22-001590

[bookmark: Reason]To: Minister for Resources (For Information)

FEDERAL COURT DECISION: TIPAKALIPPA V NATIONAL OFFSHORE PETROLEUM SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY (THE BAROSSA CASE)

		Recommendation:



		That you note the outcome of the Federal Court decision in the Barossa case and next steps to be undertaken by the department.



		Noted / Please Discuss



		Minister:	

		Date:



		Comments:













		Clearing Officer:

Sent:../9/2022

		Norelle Laucher

		A/g General Manager, Offshore Resources Branch, Oil & Gas Division

		Ph: 02 6243 7369
Mob: 0437 187 364



		Contact Officer:

		Jacqui Princi

		A/g Manager, Regulatory Reform section, Offshore Resources Branch

		Ph: 02 6213 6435
Mob: 0413 832 613



		For Parliamentary Services’ use only.

Date Submitted to the Minister’s office in PDMS:

		xday/xmonth/2022







Key Points:

1. The purpose of this brief is to provide you with an overview of the outcome of the Barossa case and next steps proposed by the department.

1. The Barossa gas-condensate field is located 300 kilometres north of Darwin in the Timor Sea. The Barossa project, operated by Santos, is proposed as the source of gas to backfill the Darwin LNG project. A summary of the Barossa project is at Attachment A.

1. On 3 June 2022, Mr Dennis Murphy Tipakalippa, a Tiwi Islands traditional owner and senior law man of the Munupi clan, lodged an application with the Federal Court for judicial review of the National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority’s (NOPSEMA) decision to accept the Barossa Development Drilling and Completion Environment Plan (Barossa Drilling EP).

1. On 21 September 2022, the Federal Court found in favour of Mr Tipakalippa and made an order setting aside NOPSEMA’s decision to accept the Barossa Drilling EP effective 6 October 2022. 

1. Justice Bromberg stated in his judgement that NOPSEMA was not lawfully satisfied that the Barossa Drilling EP meets the criteria required by the Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Environment) Regulations 2009 (Environment Regulations), and in particular the criterion that the Barossa Drilling EP demonstrates that Santos consulted with each person that it was required to consult with. Background to the Barossa case is at Attachment B.

1. Without an accepted environment plan in force, Santos cannot continue to undertake development drilling. To continue drilling, Santos will need to either successfully appeal the decision or have a new environment plan accepted by NOPSEMA.

1. Santos has undertaken to the Court to facilitate the orderly safe shutting down of drilling operations and the removal of the rig by 6 October 2022.

1. On 27 September 2022 Santos has filed a notice of appeal and requested that the appeal be expedited. The matter will be listed on 3 October 2022 at 2:15pm WST for argument as to expedition, as well as for case management and to fix a date for the hearing of the appeal.

Next steps

1. The department will seek legal advice regarding the decision and its implications across both the OPGGS regime and the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act).

1. Once the legal advice has been considered, the department will work with NOPSEMA to assess the implications of the decision and consider if any potential policy and/or regulatory responses are required.

1. The implications of the decision, and any proposed responses, will need to be considered in the context of the streamlined offshore environmental approvals arrangements (Attachment C refers). In particular, if any amendments to the Environment Regulations are proposed that would be inconsistent with the endorsed assessment and approvals process, there is a risk that the class approval under the EPBC Act would no longer apply to activities accepted by NOPSEMA.

1. If any policy or regulatory responses are proposed, the department will need to consult the Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water.

1. The department will brief you on the outcome of the legal advice and any next steps proposed in consultation with NOPSEMA, including any possible options for amendments if necessary.

Data referenced: NIL

Consultation with the Office of Northern Australia: NIL. The matter is not relevant to ONA.

Other Consultation: YES: NOPSEMA

Attachments

		A:

		Summary: Barossa project



		B:

		Background: court case



		C:

		Streamlined offshore environmental approvals










Attachment A

Summary: Barossa project

The Barossa field is located about 300 kilometres north of Darwin and was discovered in 2006.

The Barossa project development targets mid-level estimated total recoverable raw gas reserves of approximately 5 trillion cubic feet, as well as approximately 51 MMstb of associated condensate, over a 30 year field life.

Santos currently holds a 62.5 per cent operated interest in the Barossa project along with partner SK E&S who holds 37.5 per cent.

Santos is also a joint venture partner and operator in Darwin LNG (DLNG) with a 43.4 per cent interest with remaining stakes held by SK E&S (25 per cent), ENI (11 per cent), INPEX (11.4 per cent), Jera (6.1 per cent) and Toyko Gas (3.1 per cent).

The Barossa project consists of the development of a floating production storage and offloading (FPSO) facility, with an initial phase of six wells, and a tie-back through the Barossa Gas Export pipeline and the Bayu-Undan – Darwin Pipeline to DLNG. A second phase of the project will extend the production plateau of the project, with an additional three subsea wells tied back to the existing FPSO.








Attachment B

Background: Tipakalippa v National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority (No. 2)

The National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority (NOPSEMA) accepted the Barossa Development Drilling and Completions Environment Plan (Barossa Drilling EP) on 14 March 2022 submitted by Santos NA Barossa Pty Ltd (Santos). NOPSEMA published a Statement of Reasons for the decision on 6 May 2022.

On 3 June 2022, Mr Dennis Murphy Tipakalippa, a Tiwi Islands traditional owner and senior law man of the Munupi clan, lodged an application with the Victorian Registry of the Federal Court for judicial review of NOPSEMA’s decision to accept the Barossa Drilling EP. Mr Tipakalippa was represented in the case by the Environmental Defenders Office.  

Mr Tipakalippa argued that traditional owners of the Tiwi Islands have rights to sea country in the Timor Sea to the north of the Tiwi Islands, including in the Barossa operations area, based on longstanding spiritual connections as well as traditional hunting and gathering activities.	Comment by Nadia Gurr: We are not sure this adds much here as there was no actual legal right articulated in their application, and was not relevant for the issues in dispute.

Mr Tipakalippa contended that The issue for determination related to whether NOPSEMA could be reasonably satisfied that Santos did not ensure that traditional owners of the Tiwi Islands were consulted during development of the Barossa Drilling EP, and that had complied with the consultation requirements with “relevant persons” during development of the EP therefore did not meet the requirements of as set out in the Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Environment) Regulations 2009 (the Environment Regulations). 

Under regulation 10 of the Environment Regulations, NOPSEMA can only accept an environment plan if reasonably satisfied that the environment plan meets the criteria set out in regulation 10A. The criteria in regulation 10A include that the plan demonstrates that the titleholder has carried out the consultations required by Division 2.2A, and that the measures (if any) that the titleholder has adopted, or proposed to adopt, because of the consultation are appropriate. 

Division 2.2A (regulation 11) of the Environment Regulations requires a titleholder to consult relevant persons in the course of preparing an environment plan. Under regulation 11A(1)(d) of the Environment Regulations, a “relevant person” includes a person or organisation whose functions, interests or activities may be affected by the activities to be carried out under an environment plan. For the purpose of the consultation, the titleholder must give each relevant person sufficient information to allow the relevant person to make an informed assessment of the possible consequences of the activity on the functions, interests or activities if the person. 

In his judgement on 21 September 2022, Justice Bromberg made the following statementsfindings:

1. That NOPSEMA’s decision to accept regulatory task includes an assessment of whether the Barossa Drilling EP was legally invalid because demonstrates that every relevant person was consulted. That issue must be considered by NOPSEMA in order for NOPSEMA to could not have been reasonably satisfied that the Barossa Drilling EP demonstrateds that the consultations required by regulation 11A of the Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Environment) Regulations 2009 (Environment Regulations) have beenwas carried out. In making that finding, His Honour found that it was unnecessary to consider the construction of “functions, interests and activities” in Reg 11A:

1. That regulation 11A imposes an obligation on there was insufficient information provided by the Barossa Drilling EP to have enabled NOPSEMA to assess whether the Barossa Drillingan EP submitted by a titleholder demonstrates that every relevant person was consulted. Specifically, there were there were 2 “flaws” – the EP’s lack of an articulated methodology for identifying each person who had to be consulted, and a failure to consider material in the EP going to sea country and the interests and activities of traditional owners, which revealed a failure to identify those relevant persons.

That NOPSEMA was not lawfully satisfied that the Barossa Drilling EP meets the criteria required by the Environment Regulations and in particular that the Barossa Drilling EP demonstrates that Santos consulted with each person that it was required by the Environment Regulations to consult with.




Attachment C

Streamlined offshore environmental approvals

In 2014, the then-Minister for the Environment endorsed the environmental management authorisation process under the Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Environment) Regulations 2009, following a strategic assessment under the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act). This endorsed assessment and approvals process (the ‘Program’) is administered by NOPSEMA.

The Minister for the Environment also approved a class of actions which do not require separate approval under the EPBC Act if they are carried out in accordance with the Program.

The Program streamlines the regulation of offshore petroleum projects and removes the need for duplicative assessments. The Minister’s approval means entities seeking to undertake offshore petroleum activities in Commonwealth waters in accordance with the Program do not need to refer those actions for assessment under the EPBC Act.

If the streamlined arrangements were not in place, offshore petroleum activity proponents would need to seek separate Commonwealth environmental approvals under both the Environment Regulations and the EPBC Act. This approval duplication would likely increase project and regulatory timeframes, administrative burden and business costs.
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A/g Manager
Regulatory Reform
Offshore Resources Branch
Oil & Gas Division
Department of Industry, Science and Resources
8/50 Flinders Street, Adelaide SA 5000
GPO Box 2013, Canberra ACT 2601

industry.gov.au
Internet: http://www.industry.gov.au

ABN 74 599 608 295

To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Ministerial brief on Barossa decision [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

Hi 

Thanks again for meeting with us earlier in the week regarding the Barossa court decision.

As discussed, please see attached a Ministerial brief on the decision for your consideration. The brief provides a high level
overview of the outcomes of the case and next steps, .

We would welcome comments regarding any inaccuracies or required clarifications. As noted, given the briefing timeframe set by
the MO it would be great if you can provide any comments within a couple of hours (e.g. by about 11:30am Perth time, noting
that with the time difference you may not have logged on yet). J

Please note that the brief has not yet been reviewed/cleared by 

Regards,

From: @nopsema.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 2:22 PM
To: @industry.gov.au>
Cc: @nopsema.gov.au>; @nopsema.gov.au>; 

@industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>
Subject: Ministerial brief on Barossa decision

OFFICIAL

HI

Just confirming as discussed that you will provide the brief on the Barossa decision for review and that we will turn it around
within two hours.

Cheers

LEX 72839 - FOI - Document 3s 22
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 | A/Director, Office of the Chief Executive

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
@nopsema.gov.au | W: nopsema.gov.au

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

To: Minister for Resources (For Information) 

FEDERAL COURT DECISION: TIPAKALIPPA V NATIONAL OFFSHORE PETROLEUM 

SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY (THE BAROSSA CASE) 

Recommendation: 

1. That you note the outcome of the Federal Court decision in the Barossa case and next

steps to be undertaken by the department.

Noted / Please Discuss

Minister: Date: 

Comments: 

Clearing 

Officer: 

Sent:29/9/2022 

A/g General Manager, 

Offshore Resources 

Branch, Oil & Gas 

Division

Contact Officer: A/g Manager, 

Regulatory Reform 

section, Offshore 

Resources Branch

For Parliamentary Services’ use only. 

Date Submitted to the Minister’s office in PDMS:
29/06/2022 

Key Points:

1. The purpose of this brief is to provide you with an overview of the outcome of the

Barossa case and next steps proposed by the department.

2. The Barossa gas-condensate field is located 300 kilometres north of Darwin in the Timor

Sea. The Barossa project, operated by Santos, is proposed as the source of gas to

backfill the Darwin LNG project. 

3. On 3 June 2022, , a Tiwi Islands traditional owner and

senior law man of the Munupi clan, lodged an application with the Federal Court for

judicial review of the National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental
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Management Authority’s (NOPSEMA) decision to accept the Barossa Development 

Drilling and Completion Environment Plan (Barossa Drilling EP). 

4. On 21 September 2022, the Federal Court found in favour of  and made 

an order setting aside NOPSEMA’s decision to accept the Barossa Drilling EP effective 6 

October 2022.  

5. Justice Bromberg stated in his judgement that NOPSEMA was not lawfully satisfied that 

the Barossa Drilling EP meets the criteria required by the Offshore Petroleum and 

Greenhouse Gas Storage (Environment) Regulations 2009 (Environment Regulations), 

and in particular the criterion that the Barossa Drilling EP demonstrates that Santos 

consulted with each person that it was required to consult with. Background to the 

Barossa case is at Attachment B. 

6. Without an accepted environment plan in force, Santos cannot continue to undertake 

development drilling. To continue drilling, Santos will need to either successfully appeal 

the decision or have a new environment plan accepted by NOPSEMA. 

7. Santos has undertaken to the Court to facilitate the orderly safe shutting down of drilling 

operations and the removal of the rig by 6 October 2022. 

8. On 27 September 2022, Santos filed a notice of appeal and requested that the appeal be 

expedited. The matter will be listed on 3 October 2022 at 2:15pm WST for argument as 

to expedition, as well as for case management and to fix a date for the hearing of the 

appeal. 

Next steps

9.  

 

 

10. Once the legal advice has been considered, the department will work with NOPSEMA to 

assess the implications of the decision and consider if any potential policy and/or 

regulatory responses are required. 

11.  

 

 

 

 

 

12. If any policy or regulatory responses are proposed, the department will need to consult 

the Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water. 

13. The department will brief you on the outcome of the legal advice and any next steps 

proposed in consultation with NOPSEMA, including any possible options for 

amendments if necessary. 
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Data referenced: NIL 

Consultation with the Office of Northern Australia: NIL. The matter is not relevant to 

ONA.

Other Consultation: Yes: NOPSEMA 

Attachments 

  

B: Background: court case 

C: Streamlined offshore environmental approvals
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Archived: Wednesday, 14 June 2023 2:45:34 PM
From:  
Mail received time: Mon, 3 Oct 2022 16:42:04
Sent: Mon, 3 Oct 2022 16:42:04
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Barossa court case - Santos meeting summary [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Thanks 

From: industry.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 3:18 PM
To: industry.gov.au>
Cc: industry.gov.au>; industry.gov.au>
Subject: Barossa court case - Santos meeting summary [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Good afternoon 

 and I met with representatives from Santos yesterday, and  asked that I provide you with
an overview of the discussion for your awareness.

The Federal Court ruled on 21 September that NOPSEMA’s acceptance of the Barossa drilling Environment Plan (EP) was
invalid because the EP did not demonstrate that consultation undertaken by Santos in the preparation of the EP met the
requirements of the OPGGS Environment Regulations. Detail is provided in brief MS22-001590.

Santos is very concerned about the outcome of the case and has filed an appeal,

 In their view, the offshore legislation is onerous and uncertain.

DISR advised that we are still considering the judgement, and recognise that the requirement to consult all relevant persons
can be challenging – but that industry needs to demonstrate clearly that they are doing robust consultation, particularly with
First Nations people, especially those in remote areas and/or those who are digitally unconnected.  suggested that
Santos reach out to indigenous groups to ask what they would see as reasonable consultation.

We advised that we will consider whether the ‘relevant persons’ definition could be clarified – either by
minor regulatory amendment or policy guidance – and invited Santos to provide suggestions on how this could be done.

 and we will provide further update
in due course.

LEX 72839 - FOI - Document 5

s 22

s 22
s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22
s 22 s 22

s 22

s 22 s 22

s 22

s 47G

s 47G

s 47G

s 42

s 47G



 
Please call  or myself anytime if you have questions.
 
Kind regards

 
 (she/her)

Manager
Environment, Safety and Security | Offshore Resources Branch
Department of Industry, Science and Resources
Whadjuk Country, 44 St George’s Terrace, Perth WA
P  | M | E @industry.gov.au
 
industry.gov.au ABN 74 599 608 295
Supporting economic growth and job creation for a l l  Austra l ians  | We are col laborative, innovative, respectful  and s trive for excel lence
 

Acknowledgement of Country
Our department recognises  the Fi rs t Peoples  of this  nation and their ongoing connection to cul ture and
country. We acknowledge Fi rs t Nations  Peoples  as  the Tradi tional  Owners , Custodians  and Lore
Keepers  of the world's  oldest l iving cul ture and pay respects  to thei r Elders  past, present and emerging.
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From:  
Mail received time: Wed, 12 Oct 2022 17:53:52
Sent: Wed, 12 Oct 2022 06:53:35
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Advice on implications of the Tipakalippa decision [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
File note - Key Messages - Tipakalippa decision.docx;

OFFICIAL

Hi 

As discussed yesterday, please see attached the key messages document NOPSEMA’s operational area is referencing (and
handing out) when meeting with dutyholders regarding the Tipakalippa decision.

We are working on the other items which we will get to you as soon as we can.

Regards,

| Senior Legal Adviser

Legal and Risk

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
T: @nopsema.gov.au | W: nopsema.gov.au

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.
For the latest news and information subscribe here.

OFFICIAL
From: @industry.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 7 October 2022 7:30 AM
To: @nopsema.gov.au>
Cc: @nopsema.gov.au>; @nopsema.gov.au>; 

@nopsema.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 
@nopsema.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Advice on implications of the Tipakalippa decision [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
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https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnopsema.gov.au%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cmelanie.smith%40nopsema.gov.au%7Ce29391b238264b6fe50b08d9d6f11477%7Cd74330c4cb7b4969bef760d16fa52008%7C0%7C0%7C637777153204137536%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=NJPnpXuG2LX3RI5PZJ2qaul%2F72xrf5isr%2BHnOlzx4AY%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnopsema.us2.list-manage.com%2Fsubscribe%3Fu%3Dbdaa82c073e38447746b04219%26id%3D00903787e0&data=04%7C01%7Cmelanie.smith%40nopsema.gov.au%7Ce29391b238264b6fe50b08d9d6f11477%7Cd74330c4cb7b4969bef760d16fa52008%7C0%7C0%7C637777153204137536%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=f4KF01nth8pxOb8ESextnZxXEYBz1fUNrGaOafZUswI%3D&reserved=0

Key MessagES
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		Consideration of the Tipakalippa vs NOPSEMA decision in EPs
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Consideration of the Tipakalippa vs NOPSEMA decision in EPs 

File Note

[bookmark: DocNumber]Document No:	A878609

Date:	11/10/2022



Background

Titleholders’ attention is to be drawn to the decision made by the Federal Court of Australia in Tipakalippa v National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority (No 2) [2022] FCA 1121 on 21 September 2022 (Justice Bromberg’s decision). From this date, Justice Bromberg’s decision represents the law regarding requirements for consultation in accordance with the Environment Regulations.[footnoteRef:1]  [1:  These key messages do not constitute, and are not a substitute, for legal advice on interpretation of the referenced Federal Court decision or the associated regulations] 


This file note captures the main points for communicating that consideration.

Respect for stakeholder participation

NOPSEMA respects and recognises the important role stakeholders, including First Nations people, play in informing assessments of offshore petroleum activities. Avenues such as public comment and relevant persons consultation provide an opportunity for stakeholders and interested parties to raise concerns and provide information to titleholders which also may assist NOPSEMA’s assessment and decision making.

Implications of the judgement for relevant persons consultation (Regulation 11A)

Justice Bromberg’s decision illuminates consultation requirements under regulation 11A which must be applied as law pending the appeal of Justice Bromberg’s decision. 

Consideration of Justice Bromberg’s decision in EPs should be applied on a case by case basis, taking into account the reasons outlined in the judgement, including how they might apply to the proposed activity and the extent of the physical environment that may be affected, as well as the values and sensitivities in that physical environment and thus the functions, interests or activities of each person or category of persons that may intersect with that physical environment. 

Titleholders’ attention can be drawn to the following paragraphs of the judgement which may be of particular assistance: 138, 139, 140, 144, 150.

When developing a methodology for identifying relevant persons requiring consultation under 11A(1)(d) titleholders could consider the following approaches as set out in Justice Bromberg’s decision:

The exercise of identifying relevant persons could be described person by person, category by category; OR

Describing a method for relevant persons identification that includes:

(i) taking into account the totality of the sensitivities and values considered relevant; AND 

(ii) evaluating how each relevant sensitivity and value in item (i) possibly intersect  

with the functions, interests and activities of particular people and organisations.

Titleholders should demonstrate through written analysis how the chosen approach or method to has been applied to the whole of the specific EP to derive the list of relevant persons consulted.  The totality of the values and sensitivities considered relevant must be given and the means by which each was assessed for the presence of relevant persons must be provided.

The information provided in the EP about the methodology, criteria or exercise applied to identifying relevant persons should also be sufficient to reveal why other persons are not considered relevant persons.

NOPSEMA will be considering further regulatory advice on this matter, however, in the interim titleholders should refer to Justice Bromberg’s decision which provides detailed and specific requirements that can be used as guidance. 

NOPSEMA is not able to provide more detailed guidance while the case is under appeal.

Legal process

Titleholders should be advised that Justice Bromberg’s decision is legally binding pending any appeal judgement. We are aware that the matter has been appealed and will be heard by the Federal Court on 15 and 16 November 2022, with a decision to follow at a later time.

NOPSEMA’s expectation is that titleholders seek their own advice as to how Justice Bromberg’s decision applies to their EPs.

NOPSEMA has raised the potential implications of Justice Bromberg’s decision with the Department of Industry Science and Resources, including potential amendment of the legislation.

Application to EPs

Justice Bromberg’s decision applies to all EP assessment activities, including completeness checks.

Justice Bromberg’s decision applies to all EPs under assessment at the time of the judgement was made irrespective of when the EPs were submitted.

NOPSEMA’s reasons for decision will need to be more detailed and will need to demonstrate assessment of the whole EP content in determining whether NOPSEMA is reasonably satisfied that the EP demonstrates that the titleholder consulted with relevant persons under 11A(1)(d). 

Titleholders can be advised that planning for adjustments to their methodology for relevant persons consultation and plans for ‘ongoing consultation’ in preparing future EPs should take place now.
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Hi 
 
More than happy to arrange a chat to discuss.
 

– can you please set some time up in our diaries?
 
Thanks,
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Legal privilege
From: @nopsema.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 5:38 PM
To: @industry.gov.au>
Cc: @nopsema.gov.au>; @nopsema.gov.au>; 

@nopsema.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 
@nopsema.gov.au>

Subject: Advice on implications of the Tipakalippa decision
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

 
Hi 
 

 

 
However, attached is the report we provided to OLSC following the judgement handed down on 21 September 2022 which is
quite detailed and may be of assistance, and we’re happy to also provide an overview of how NOPSEMA is managing the
implications of the decision if that would be useful?
 
Please let me know if we can be of more assistance and if it would be possible to have a chat on Monday.
 
Regards,
 

 | A/General Counsel, Director Legal & Risk
Legal & Risk

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
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https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnopsema.us2.list-manage.com%2Fsubscribe%3Fu%3Dbdaa82c073e38447746b04219%26id%3D00903787e0&data=05%7C01%7Cmelanie.smith%40nopsema.gov.au%7Ce469a5a5a42942be69e708daa7f2a59f%7Cd74330c4cb7b4969bef760d16fa52008%7C0%7C0%7C638006957863239794%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qC4dHETfAOouU8qtitkx8ayOFlUXwVKK6dTWI8Hxsug%3D&reserved=0
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From:
Mail received time:  Wed, 16 Nov 2022 11:48:06 
Sent: Wed, 16 Nov 2022 00:47:50 
To
Cc
Subject: FW: VID555/2022 15/11/2022 Kenny J;Mortimer J;Lee J [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
[AGSDMS-DMS.FID4738149] 
Importance: Normal 
Sensitivity: None 
Attachments:  
Archived: Wednesday, 14 June 2023 2:45:53 PM 

___________________________________ 
OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
Legal Privilege 

Hi  

We're on day 2 of the 2-day Santo Barossa Federal Court appeal - attached is the transcript from day 1 for your 
reference.  

Just noting that Justice Lee made a comment yesterday regarding amendments to the regulations at 5 on page 78. 

We'll organise a de-brief for you next week. 

Regards 

 

 General Counsel /  Director Legal & Risk National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental 
Management Authority 

@nopsema.gov.au | W: nopsema.gov.au To assure the 
protection of lives and the environment offshore. 
For the latest news and information subscribe here. 
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